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RFP Number:  OAG-RFP-002-2020 
ABSENT PARENT AUTOMATED SYSTEM INFORMATION (APASI) 
ADABAS/NATURAL LEGACY MIGRATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 
 

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE SUBMITTED IN REFERENCE TO THE 
OAG-RFP-002-2020. OAG RESPONSES ARE BELOW: 

 
Follow-Up Questions submitted by Perspecta State and Local Inc. dated: January 5, 2021 

 
Q1: RFP 2.2.4 subsection 3.c page 21 references child rearing costs this does not appear 
applicable to this RFP, please advise? 
 
OAG Response: Please refer to Amendment #4 issued 1/7/2021. 
 
Q2: Is it acceptable to provide scanned copies of the documents requiring wet signatures with 
the initial proposal submission and wet signatures provided one week after the proposal due 
date due to carriers delivery, i.e. Fedex to Guam is not guaranteed for timely delivery due to 
COVID? 
 
OAG Response: OAG requires submission of proposals to be hand delivered, USPS mail 
delivered, Fedex, DHL, and/or other courier services available. 
 
Q3: Section 2.2.3 – Time and Date for Receipt of Proposals states “Please submit your proposal 
for services, resume, and vitae letters of recommendation, and credentials to…” Can Guam OAG 
please confirm that these vitae letters of recommendation are not required in Section 2.2.3 since 
we are providing references in the Mandatory section? 
 
OAG Response: OAG confirms section 2.2.3 is still required. 
 
Q4: n Q/A items 17, 24, and FBD Associates Q/16, OAG references possible release of an 
amendment, such an amendment could impact our proposal/solution and our ability to get signed 
documents to Guam in time.  Please advise if/when OAG intends to issue?   
 
OAG Response: Please refer to Amendment #4 issued 1/7/2021. 

 
----------------------- NOTHING ELSE FOLLOWS ---------------------------- 
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